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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855

sep 10 1982

Docket Nos.: 50-28?

MEORANDUM FOR: Gus C. Lainas, Assistant Director for Operating
Reactors, Division of Licensing

FROM: Themis P. Speis, Assistant Director for Reactor Safety
Division of Systems Integration

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING
PLANT SINGLE LOOP QPERATION

Plant N.ume: Monticello "uclear Gererating Plant

Docket Numhers: 50-263

NSSS Supplier: General Electric

Responsible Eranch: - ORB=-2

Project Manager: H. Nicolaras

Review Stitus: Complete

Enclosed is the Safety Evaluation Report to permit Monticello Nuclear
Generating Plant to operate on 2 single loop with power limited to 50%.
This completes cre action under multiplant item E-04. (TAC #48646)

—

Themis P, Spais, Assistant Director
for Reactor Safety
Division of Systems Integration
Enclosure: As stated

cc: R, Mattson R. Capra
L. Phillips T. Marsh
€. Schwenk G. Mazetis
Richara Clark N. Lauben
D. B. Vassallo H. Nicolaras
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